ANNEXATION COMMITTEE
AGENDA
OCTOBER 17, 2019

4:00 PM

Call to Order — George Pierce

Approval of Minutes — June 20, 2019

e Annexation — 2312 St. Joseph Road; Lot 22, St. Joseph’s Retreat; Vincent and Julie
Pappalardo

e Annexation — 2801 Gresham Drive; Lot 13, Gresham Woods Subdivision; Carla and
Robert Ingram, Jr.

e Annexation — 2637 Alta Glen Drive; Jimit Parekh and Pallavi Shah



Standing Annexation Committee
Minutes
Page 1

STANDING ANNEXATION COMMITTEE MEETING
JUNE 20, 2019
MINUTES

The members of the Standing Annexation Committee met on this date at 4:00 PM,
with George Pierce presiding. The meeting was held at the Executive Conference Room,
Vestavia Hills City Hall.

The following members were present: George Pierce; Rebecca Leavings; Conrad
Garrison; Scott Key; Jeff Downes and Scott Key. The following members were absent:
Kimberly Cook and Steve Bendall.

Mr. Pierce called the meeting to order.

The minutes from the January 24, 2019 meeting were presented for approval.
Motion to approve minutes, as presented, was made by Mr. Garrison and seconded by Mr.
Nagle. Motion carried unanimously on a voice vote.

The Committee reviewed and discussed the following annexation petitions:

Annexation — 2606 Acton Road, Jennifer S. Welden

Annexation — 3516 Squire Lane; Brok and Celine Russell

Annexation — 2429 Kenvil Circle; William Ennis

Annexation — 929 Mountain Branch Circle; Honeycutt Real Estate Holdings, Llc
Annexation — 2790 Acton Place; Hugh Humphrey

Annexation — 2645 Alta Glen Drive; Paul And Gloria Russell (Request To
Subdivide 3.6 Acres Into 3 Lots Of Approximately 1.2 Acres Each)

Property owners or their representatives were present for all cases.

Discussion ensued on the annexation petition presented by the Weldens. Mr. Pierce
noted that their tax status was exempt from property tax which had been discussed at the
previous annexation meeting. Mr. and Mrs. Welden both indicated they plan to move,
however, each was unable to give an approximate timeline so in lieu of that information,
they offered that if they were still residing on the property next year, they would not sign
the waiver required to be tax exempt. They also indicated that the cost of putting in a
circular driveway on their property was extremely costly and the current drive had never
been an issue to any fire apparatus.

Mr. and Mrs. Russell explained that they had plans to fix their driveway issue and
had discussed those plans with the fire marshal.

Eugene Honeycutt, 929 Mountain Branch Circle, indicated that his business was in
the process of renovating the property at Mountain Branch and that all other properties in
that area were in the City.



Standing Annexation Committee

Minutes

Page 2

Mr. Tim Gulley was present to represent the owner of 2790 Acton Place. Mr. Pierce

noted the property was tax exempt. Mr. Gulley stated that was the residence owned by his

father-in-law who had recently had to move in with them. He stated the plan is to sell the
residence as soon as possible so the property would no longer be exempt.

No other issues were found to be in any annexation request. Mr. Bendall had
emailed prior to the meeting and indicated no issues with the requests were found.

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 4:41 PM.

Respectfully Submitted: Approved:

Rebecca Leavings George Pierce
City Clerk Chair



2312 St. Joseph Rd




10/3/2019

Untitled Page

{
|
i
|
i
i
i

i
!

PARCEL #: 28 00 28 4 001 004.000
OWNER: STEIN JEANNE M
ADDRESS: 2312 ST JOSEPH ROAD BIRMINGHAM AL 35243
LOCATION: 2312 ST JOSEPH RD BHAM AL 35243

[111-A-]1  Baths: 3.5 212 S /0%€BRR 63
18-012.0 Bed Rooms: 5 Land Sch: A114
Land: 240,000 Imp: 335,300 Total: 575,300
Acres: 0.000 Sales Info: 05/01/1977 $175,000

<< Prev  Next >>

[ 1/ 0 Records ]

Tax Year: 2019 V |

—SUMMARY

|~ ASSESSMENT ~VALUE

- | PROPERTY CLASS: 2 OVER 65 CODE: LAND VALUE 10% $0

| | EXEMPT CODE: DISABILITY CODE: LAND VALUE 20% $240,000

. | MUN CODE: 02 COUNTY HS YEAR: 0 CURRENT USE VALUE [DEACTIVATED] $0

- | SCHOOL DIST: EXM OVERRIDE AMT: $0.00
OVR ASD VALUE: $0.00 TOTAL MILLAGE:  50.1 CLASS 2

BLDG 001 111 $335,300

| cLass USE:

| FORESTACRES: 0 TAX SALE: CLASS 3

| PREV YEAR VALUE: $586,900.00BOE VALUE: 0

TOTAL MARKET VALUE [APPR. VALUE: $575,300]: $575,300

i Assesment Override:

MARKET VALUE:

; CU VALUE:

PENALTY:

ASSESSED VALUE:

. ~TAX INFO

CLASS MUNCODE ASSD. VALUE TAX EXEMPTION TAX EXEMPTION TOTAL TAX

| sTate 2 2 $115,060  $747.89 $0 $0.00  $747.89

.| COUNTY 2 2 $115,060 $1,553.31 $0 $0.00  $1,553.31
SCHoOL 2 2 $115,060  $943.49 $0 $0.00  $943.49
DIST SCHOOL 2 2 $115,060 $0.00 $0 $0.00 $0.00
cITY 2 2 $115,060 $0.00 $0 $0.00 $0.00

. | FOREST 2 2 $0 $0.00 $0 $0.00 $0.00

| spc scHooL1 2 2 $115,060  $586.81 $0 $0.00  $586.81
SPC SCHOOL2 2 2 $115,060 $1,933.01 $0 $0.00  $1,933.01

' | ASSD. VALUE: $115,060.00 $5,764.51 GRAND TOTAL: $5,764.51

Payoff Quote |
—DEEDS —PAYMENT INFO

' | INSTRUMENT NUMBER DATE | | PAYDATE  TAXYEAR  PAID BY AMOUNT

- | 2019066438 6/25/2019 2019 $0.00
2019018108 2/18/2019 | | 1/4/2019 2018 STEIN JOHN $2,341.32

| 3880-556 08/21/1990 | | 12/15/2017 2017 JOHN STEIN $2,341.32

12/15/2016 2016 - $2,341.32

12/11/2015 2015 JOHN STEIN $2,341.32

‘ 12/10/2014 2014 JOHN STEIN $2,312.54

, 12/21/2013 2013 - $2,299.46

12/5/2012 2012 JOHN STEIN $2,299.03

| 20111231 2011 woxx $2,517.94

‘ 20101213 2010 *orx $2,517.94

eringcapture.jccal.org/caportal/CA_PropertyTaxParcellnfo.aspx?ParcelNo=28 00 28 4 001 004.000 &TaxYear=2017

12



Untitled Page

PARCEL #: 28 00 28 4 001 004.000
OWNER: STEIN JEANNE M

ADDRESS: 2312 SAINT JOSEPH RD VESTAVIA AL 35243-

2247
LOCATION: 2312 ST JOSEPH RD BHAM AL 35243

<<Prev Next>> [1/0Records] Proces

[ 111-A~]
18-012.0

Acres: 0.000

Baths: 3.5
Bed Rooms: 5 Land S
Land: 240,000 Imp: 346,900 Total: 586,900

Sales Info: 05/01/1977
$175,000

Page 1 of 1

2312 St. Joseph Road

H/C Sqft: 4,263

ch: A114

SUMMARY LAND UILDINGS SALES PHOTOGRAPHS MAPS
SUMMARY
ASSESSMENT VALUE
T L owmeane xS U
EXEMPT CODE: 3-3 DISABILITY CODE: CURRENT USE VALUE  [DEACTIVATED] $0
MUN CODE: 02 COUNTY HS YEAR: 0
SCHOOL DIST: it OVERRIDE g0 00 CLASS 2
SXEU’E:SD $0.00 TOTAL MILLAGE: 50.1 gtg—ésogl " S
%’ESEETU;S\EEES: 0 AX SALE: TOTAL MARKET VALUE [APPR. VALUE: $586,900]: $586,900
PREVAFAR - $586,900.00BOF VALUE: 0 Assesment Override:
' MARKET VALUE:
CU VALUE:
PENALTY:
ASSESSED VALUE:
TAX INFO
CLASS MUNCODE ASSD.VALUE TAX EXEMPTION TAX EXEMPTION TOTAL TAX
STATE 3 2 $58,700 $381.55 $58,700 $381.55 $0.00
COUNTY 3 2 $58,700 $792.45 $5,000 $67.50  $724.95
SCHOOL 3 2 $58,700 $481.34 $5,000 $41.00  $440.34
DIST SCHOOL 3 5 $58,700  $0.00 $5,000 $0.00 $0.00
CITY 3 2 $58,700  $0.00 $0 $0.00 $0.00
FOREST 3 2 $0  $0.00 $0 $0.00 $0.00
SPC SCHOOL1 3 2 $58,700 $299.37 $5,000 $25.50  $273.87
SPC SCHOOL2 3 2 $58,700 $986.16 $5,000 $84.00  $902.16
ASSD. VALUE: $58,700.00 $2,940.87 GRAND TOTAL: $2,341.32
DEEDS PAYMENT INFO
INSTRUMENT NUMBER DATE PAYDATE  TAXYEAR  PAID BY AMOUNT
2019066438 6/25/2019  1/4/2019 2018 STEIN JOHN $2,341.32
2019018108 2/18/2019  12/15/2017 2017 JOHN STEIN $2,341.32
3880-556 08/21/1990 12/15/2016 2016 . $2,341.32
12/11/2015 2015 JOHN STEIN $2,341.32
12/10/2014 2014 JOHN STEIN $2,312.54
12/21/2013 2013 - $2,299.46
12/5/2012 2012 JOHN STEIN $2,299.03
20111231 2011 ok $2,517.94
2010121 201N ¥k €2 517 Q4
http://eringcapture.jccal.org/caportal/CA_Property TaxParcellnfo.aspx?ParcelNo=28%200...  9/10/2019



2312 St. Joseph Road

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
Department Review of Proposed Annexation
(To be completed by Official City Reviewers)

The following properties have requested to be annexed into the City. Please review this request
and then forward your comments to the City Clerk as soon as is reasonably possible.

Location: 2312 St. Joseph Road

Engineering; Public Services Date:qz & / . Initials: C’Bm‘&"*\ Vi 2mand,

2312 St. Joseph Road -- no significant concerns noted; roadway asphalt is in fair condition; some
neighboring properties remain in Jefferson County, so it is anticipated roadway maintenance will
continued to be shared with the County.

Police Department: Date: §.2¢-22)f Initials:  cAdwn,

Comments: Ve /pm]éhx/

Fire Department: Date: - 26-19 Initials: ;V 77——:;
Comments: ',[\]cb /,?’oé/é’n S

Board of Education: Date: / O[ 0] Z / Initials:SR&Ja,QQ

Comments: /QCCC//IO)‘Q L?/QQ f/nr//j@r* j("j«co/ ﬂUmbegS
r .

N~




2312 St. Joseph Road

Resolution Number 3824
Page 6

STATE OF ALABAMA

\/Q erso 7 COUNTY

PETITION FOR ANNEXATION TO THE

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA

Date of Petition: ( C ’9\6”&0 ‘ C!

To the Honorable Mayor and City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama:

We, the undersigned owners of the properties set out in red outline in Exhibit “A”
attached hereto, which properties are contiguous to the City limits of the City of Vestavia Hills,
Alabama, under the authority of Act No. 32 of the Special Session of the Alabama Legislature of
1964, do hereby petition the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, that the properties set out in red
outline in Exhibit “A” attached, situated in  J32 Flerscr County, Alabama, be annexed
to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama. The metes and bounds description of the boundary of the
property of the undersigned proposed to be annexed is also set out on said Exhibit “A” and a map
showing in red the property proposed for annexation by this petition is also attached and made a
part hereof.

The undersigned petitioners do further petition that the Honorable Mayor and City
Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, set a date for the hearing of this petition and any
objections in writing to the petition or protest, on a date certain and that no less than ninety (90)
days before said date certain for said hearing on this petition, that a notice of said hearing along
with this petition be published in a newspaper of general circulation in Jefferson County,
Alabama.

We, the undersigned petitioners do also ask that the Honorable Mayor and City Council
of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, do all things necessary and requisite to comply with the
terms of Act No. 32 of the Special Session of the Alabama Legislature of 1964.

¢ Zosm) 2573 - 3677

%éﬁxff’:%/’d farp Ao j/%’fﬂ'/ co N



2312 St. Joseph Road

Resolution Number 3824
Page 7

EXHIBIT “A”

LOT: A~
BLOCK:

SURVEY: <~ 'ste;pé . Retreest

RECORDED IN MAP BOOK /200 PAGE 3{% IN THE
PROBATE OFFICE OF ~e Ffers » COUNTY. ALABAMA.

COUNTY ZONING: ~NCE 1

COMPATIBLE CITY ZONING: ///‘/gfé

LEGAL DESCRIPTION (METES AND BOUNDS):



2312 St. Joseph Road

Resolution Number 3824
Page 8

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have hereunto set their hands and seals, or
caused these presents to be executed by their duly authorized representatives, with full authority.

SIGNATURE(S) DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

—_
Survey 57, L/pfé,?‘ 2% c«f
Survey 57 \év,«,/ / 7/2 %7L'

Lot Block Survey

7
(N

(Use reverse side hereof for additional signatures and property descriptions, if needed).

STATE OF ALABAMA

1/ Fopies p-duly sworn says: I am one of the persons who
SIgned the abdve petmon and I certlfy that said petmon contains the signatures of all the owners

of the described property.
Signature of Certiﬁ(f/

Subscribed and sworn before me this the 2 1Sf‘day of RNQ , 20 \Q .
Notary Publlc

My commission expires: ! / 17 ’ 202

THOMAS A JOHNSON
Notary Public, Alabama State At
‘My Commlasion Expires Jan.ﬂ 31




2312 St. Joseph Road

Resolution Number 3824
Page 9

EXHIBIT “B”

VESTAVIA HILLS BOARD OF EDUCATION

1204 Montgomery Highway
Vestavia Hills AL 35216

(To be completed by the City)

Date of Annexation Petition Action Taken: Grant
Deny

Resolution: Date: Number:

Overnight Ordinance: Date: Number:

90 Day Final Ordinance: Date: Number:

(To be completed by Homeowner)

Name(s) of Homeowner(s): Aé 7 S ~Ja Ao % cper Z?&( o ra/ o
Address: Z3/2 57(' 3;;_4.?4 7ol
City: Brresri ;,%4 ~ State: AL Zipp 35243

Information on Children:

Plan to Enroll In
Vestavia Hills School?

Name(s) Age | School Grade | Yes | No

Z‘uzﬁc 7%;‘%/4" o /Y q v

2.
Clhire Fozpalards /3| B v

3. ’

4.

.

6.

Approximate date for enrolling students in Vestavia Hills City Schools if above response is

“yes”, 4’&«;‘4 Enpollecd.




2312 St. Joseph Rd

[

[ 1 Vestavia_Hills_Parcels

ot A~
M \/?*O &
(et —
ana X
{
/1] S %
L S
v/ 4
TANGLEQREE
[ ] \
(/m__ R AL
YT
[ T T
e BLUE JA Q
SQUIRE % =
Subject 3Lz
oRwWigH| | Broperty . bl <
<C —T w A
ZE L N ~
ol [ & _l a ?Z &
ol 1l > — S
Z| ]| | S
== = &
2 v | s |
e s N B
| Ji_1 7~
>W 4
<
T
a \\\/
x
0]
O
HIE N BRI GE
) .
Q &
(O —
%
o S 1
-~ L
<
Pe 887‘726\ 5 |
[ '?é‘ 'S (©)
Y & &
Q = \Y |1
Y|
E%& =
ADEN
iw = LINT R 7
Legend

[ 1 Vestavia_Hills_City_Limits




10/3/2019 Untitled Page
: 2801 Gresham Drive
]i PARCEL #: 28 00 28 3 000 018.015 [111-S-] Baths: 3.5 H/C Sqft: 3,176
| OWNER: INGRAM JR ROBERT RAY & CARLA F 18-012.0 Bed Rooms: 4 Land Sch: G8
‘ ADDRESS: 2801 GRESHAM DR VESTAVIA AL 35243-4303 Land: 206,000 Imp: 589,500 Total: 795,500
! LOCATION: 2801 GRESHAM DR AL 35243 Acres: 0.000 Sales Info: 07/01/2009 $750,000
<< Prev  Next >> [ 1/ 0 Records ] Tax Year: ;20197 g
!"SUMMARY
| [~ ASSESSMENT — VALUE
i PROPERTY CLASS: 3 OVER 65 CODE: LAND VALUE 10% $206,000
EXEMPT CODE: 2-2 DISABILITY CODE: LAND VALUE 20% $0
MUN CODE: 02 COUNTY HS YEAR: 0 CURRENT USE VALUE [DEACTIVATED] $0
SCHOOL DIST: EXM OVERRIDE AMT: $0.00
OVR ASD VALUE: $0.00 TOTAL MILLAGE: 50.1 CLASS 2
| cLass UsE: CLASS 3
‘ FOREST ACRES: 0 TAX SALE: BLDG 001 111 $589,500
; PREV YEAR VALUE: $739,100.00BOE VALUE: 0

TOTAL MARKET VALUE [APPR. VALUE: $795,500]: $795,500

Assesment Override:

MARKET VALUE:

CU VALUE:
PENALTY:

ASSESSED VALUE:

eringcapture.jccal.org/caportal/CA_PropertyTaxParcelinfo.aspx?ParcelNo=28 00 28 3 000 018.015 &TaxYear=2017

—TAX INFO

CLASS MUNCODE ASSD. VALUE TAX EXEMPTION TAX EXEMPTION TOTAL TAX
STATE 3 2 $79,560 $517.14 $4,000 $26.00 $491.14
COUNTY 3 2 $79,560 $1,074.06 $2,000 $27.00 $1,047.06
SCHOOL 3 2 $79,560 $652.39 $0 $0.00 $652.39
DIST SCHOOL 3 2 $79,560 $0.00 $0 $0.00 $0.00
CITY 3 2 $79,560 $0.00 $0 $0.00 $0.00
FOREST 3 2 $0 $0.00 $0 $0.00 $0.00
SPC SCHOOL1 3 2 $79,560 $405.76 $0 $0.00 $405.76
SPC SCHOOL2 3 2 $79,560 $1,336.61 $0 $0.00 $1,336.61
TOTAL FEE & INTEREST: (Detail) $5.00
ASSD. VALUE: $79,560.00 $3,985.96 GRAND TOTAL: $3,937.96
[ Payoff Quote |

— DEEDS — PAYMENT INFO
INSTRUMENT NUMBER DATE PAY DATE TAX YEAR PAID BY AMOUNT
200962-26438 07/07/2009 2019 $0.00
200862-15626 05/06/2008 12/7/2018 2018 CORELOGIC INC $3,655.39
11/17/2017 2017 CORE LOGIC INC $3,655.39
11/21/2016 2016 CORELOGIC $3,655.39
12/1/2015 2015 CORELOGIC INC $3,655.39
12/5/2014 2014 LERETA $3,605.29
11/19/2013 2013 QBE FIRST $3,605.29
12/10/2012 2012 QBE FIRST $3,604.80
20111205 2011 xx $3,654.90
201N112qQ 201N * Xk €2 AR4 QN

1/2



Untitled Page Page 1 of 1
2801 Gresham Drive
PARCEL #: 28 00 28 3 000 018.015 [ 111-S-] Baths: 3.5 H/C Sqft: 3,176
OWNER: INGRAM JR ROBERT RAY & CARLA F 18-012.0 Bed Rooms: 4 Land Sch: G8
ADDRESS: 2801 GRESHAM DR VESTAVIA AL 35243-4303 Land: 206,000 Imp: 533,100 Total: 739,100
LOCATION: 2801 GRESHAM DR AL 35243 , Sales Info: 07/01/2009
Acres: 0.000 $750,000
| TS PR |
<< Prev  Next >> [ 1/0Records] Processing... Tax Year : ’2018\/\
SUMMARY LAND BUILDINGS SALES PHOTOGRAPHS MAPS
SUMMARY
ASSESSMENT VALUE
PROPERTY ) LAND VALUE 10% $206,000
CLASS: 3 DVER B LGP LAND VALUE 20% $0
EXEMPT CODE: 2-2 DISABILITY CODE: CURRENT USE VALUE  [DEACTIVATED] $0
MUN CODE: 02 COUNTY HS YEAR: 0
SCHOOL DIST: E\m,OVERRIDE $0.00 CLASS2
OVR ASD $0.00 TOTAL MILLAGE: 50.1  CLASS3
VALUE: BLDG 001 111 $533,100
CLASS USE: : )
EORESE AeRES: & TAX SALE: T;)TAL MARtKZT VAZUE [APPR. VALUE: $739,100]: $739,100
ssesmen verriae:
CE\E\J;EAR $739,100.00 BOE VALUE: 0
: MARKET VALUE:
CU VALUE:
PENALTY:
ASSESSED VALUE:
TAX INFO
CLASS MUNCODE ASSD. VALUE TAX EXEMPTION TAX EXEMPTION TOTAL TAX
STATE 3 2 $73,920 $480.48 $4,000 $26.00 $454.48
COUNTY 3 2 $73,920 $997.92 $2,000 $27.00 $970.92
SCHOOL 3 2 $73,920 $606.14 $0 $0.00 $606.14
DIST SCHOOL 3 2 $73,920 $0.00 $0 $0.00 $0.00
CITY 3 2 $73,920 $0.00 $0 $0.00 $0.00
FOREST 3 2 $0 $0.00 $0 $0.00 $0.00
SPC SCHOOL1 3 2 $73,920 $376.99 $0 $0.00 $376.99
SPC SCHOOL?2 3 2 $73,920 $1,241.86 $0 $0.00 $1,241.86
TOTAL FEE & INTEREST: (Detail) $5.00
ASSD. VALUE: $73,920.00 $3,703.39 GRAND TOTAL: $3,655.39
DEEDS PAYMENT INFO
INSTRUMENT NUMBER DATE PAY DATE TAX YEAR PAID BY AMOUNT
200962-26438 07/07/2009  12/7/2018 2018 CORELOGIC INC $3,655.39
200862-15626 05/06/2008  11/17/2017 2017 CORE LOGIC INC $3,655.39
11/21/2016 2016 CORELOGIC $3,655.39
12/1/2015 2015 CORELOGIC INC $3,655.39
12/5/2014 2014 LERETA $3,605.29
11/19/2013 2013 QBE FIRST $3,605.29
12/10/2012 2012 QBE FIRST $3,604.80
20111205 2011 ok $3,654.90
http://eringcapture.jccal.org/caportal/CA_Property TaxParcellnfo.aspx?ParcelNo=28%200... 9/10/2019



2801 Gresham Drive

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
Department Review of Proposed Annexation
(To be completed by Olfficial City Reviewers)

The following properties have requested to be annexed into the City. Please review this request
and then forward your comments to the City Clerk as soon as is reasonably possible.

Location: 2801 Gresham Drive

1
Engineering; Public Services Date: ?{g 9O/ ) / Initials: O gmﬁi)j ZU "o 9@

2801 Gresham Drive - no significant concerns noted; property fronts a cul-de-sac in which final asphalt
has not been completed; Magnolia Woods subdivision has several lots currently under construction and
has not been proposed to be dedicated for City maintenance.

Police Department: Date:_j2¢-2>/§ Initials: W

Comments: Ne Ib P l/n. f

Z —
Fire Department: Date: Q [Z &/ 1K Initials: [ ]

Comments: (VIS Iprob/e.m =

Board of Education: Date: Initials:§ é ggi Q éQ
Comments: QQCQ&P" CLOJ._Q (‘/(/Y\cp r~ 5(1}\00/ v MA»QPO
/ I/ A -

\
( Vioo enal |
hl S/




Resohition RsHbEr 385
Page 6

STATE OF ALABAMA

\l FrfRecor| COUNTY

PETITION FOR ANNEXATION TO THE

Date of Petition:

CITY OF VEiTA IA HILLS, ALABAMA
1o} )9
\ | '

To the Honorable Mayor and City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama:

We, the undersigned owners of the properties set out in red outline in Exhibit “A”
attached hereto, which properties are contiguous to the City limits of the City of Vestavia Hills,
Alabama, under the authority of Act No. 32 of the Special Session of the Alabama Legislature of
1964, do hereby petition the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, that the properties set out in red
outline in Exhibit “A” attached, situated inJeccgasony County, Alabama, be annexed
to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama. The metes and bounds description of the boundary of the
property of the undersigned proposed to be annexed is also set out on said Exhibit “A” and a map
showing in red the property proposed for annexation by this petition is also attached and made a
part hereof.

The undersigned petitioners do further petition that the Honorable Mayor and City
Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, set a date for the hearing of this petition and any
objections in writing to the petition or protest, on a date certain and that no less than ninety (90)
days before said date certain for said hearing on this petition, that a notice of said hearing along
with this petition be published in a newspaper of general circulation in Jefferson County,
Alabama.

We, the undersigned petitioners do also ask that the Honorable Mayor and City Council
of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, do all things necessary and requisite to comply with the
terms of Act No. 32 of the Special Session of the Alabama Legislature of 1964.

205 -999 1414
ff\&v&;no)r\ovm &, 3”‘9“;\ . Qo



Resolu%?gﬂt z?r%aenrl Qgﬁ

Page 7
EXHIBIT “A”
Lot: |3
BLOCK: G2 2= i/am [dops SuadDIVi<ion/
SURVEY:
RECORDED IN MAP BOOK 227 _PAGE 2. IN THE
PROBATE OFFICE OF =JE CEERS R/ COUNTY, ALABAMA.
COUNTY ZONING:
COMPATIBLE CITY ZONING:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION (METES AND BOUNDS):



2801 Gresham Drive
Resolution Number 3824

Page 8

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have hereunto set their hands and seals, or
caused these presents to be executed by their duly authorized representatives, with full authority.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

J 7, . Lot |3 Block Survey
v ,,——71/v*z(/VVu Lot I> Block Survey

Lot Block Survey

(Use reverse side hereof for additional signatures and property descriptions, if needed).

STATE OF ALABAMA
5&6-? EELSOoN COUNTY
! e VARV TN \,/L, being duly sworn says: I am one of the persons who
signed the above petition, and I certify that said petition contains the sigatures of all the owners
of the described property.
4 ./
/Xz(gnature of Ce"/ifk/ /
Subscribed and sworn before me this the 1™ day of \S UNE , 20 \q .
s\\\\\“:;"M KI,/;;:; Il," .
SRE C A Q_// X~
$ Y0 oVARY

“,
Ry 2
! V% — N Public )
IR ‘w s
VT O 93
. Q@ 7

N Pys\» R My commission expires: \\ oY \2 . ZDZJ
( ‘\‘ P < ’




Date of Annexation Petition

Resolution:

Overnight Ordinance:
90 Day Final Ordinance:

Name(s) of Homeowner(s):

Address:
City: BiemWe#tm

Information on Children:

Resquzt?g; m er ?354

Page 9
EXHIBIT “B”
VESTAVIA HILLS BOARD OF EDUCATION
1204 Montgomery Highway
Vestavia Hills AL 35216
(To be completed by the City)
Action Taken: Grant
Deny
Date: Number:
Date: Number:
Date: Number:
(To be completed by Homeowner)
2201 Greatdmt PDevg
sute: (a4 B<243
Plan to Enroll In
Vestavia Hills School?

Name(s)

Age

School Grade | Yes | No

5.

6.

Approximate date for enrolling students in Vestavia Hills City Schools if above response is

C‘yes”.




2801 Gresham Drive

RADIUS

RIGHT OF WAY
SANITARY
STORM
unuTY
ACRES
SQUARE FEET
CENTERLINE
AIR CONDITIOMER
POLE

ANCHOR

FEN

CE
FOWER LINE
PAVEMENT
WITH
TANGENT
RESIDENCE
LGHT
COVERED

DECK
CONCRETE

WALL
COLUMN

SCALE: 1*=30’

LT
L % e,

DA o

2%3 Cotomn
en—ine

wrooght ron FEnce. |
Ao =M é:a

=

23 coLomn jra 1

=" 7]
LINE. [RON
s rEBar)

cenereTe valley
Auiier

D

old 2ichardsen ‘lrcn—-.l)

STATE OF ALABAMA)
JEFFERSON COUNTY)

I, Laurence D. Weygand, a registered Engineer—Land Surve or Ea{ Weygand, o Registered Land Surveyor, hereby certify
surveyed Lot 13" Block _ =, — GRESHAM \WHODS SUBDIVISION

Mop Volume 227, Page __2_, in the Office of the Judge of Probate, Jefferson County, Alaboma; thot there are no rights—of—we

l ACREAGE

. PPUsO Yo pesae)
/% LAPPED PlPe AFowerl lron fecun
11193 T o B
‘5’@;’%3_ _ _Meas 1iaG A | T I B

% Ss. A /
Ve Q-,Q ) EXCLUS!

&
LOT 13 e o1

=,AaeaA e ydsw

1 |
D or oS ey,
a2 k

,82'8
QB2 TEW |y

COMMON AREA *A*

‘CLOSING SURVEY”

o sET [ E fEorS
WEYBADT 5:25.&1»9-
& =0, 94 i

CcerlcretTe CUVE
g TTer.

|

oLy Ple NbuL

\ nd, clp
. GRESHAN
\ R=5i0'0 G (PRIVATE
N
e
hhhﬁ‘ﬁh‘ —

as record

ts or joint dri

ys over or across soid land visible on the surfoce except as shown; thot there are no electric or teleph

(sxcluding wires which -sarve the pramisea oniv] or strictireg o siunbods thaiafee Toedidt o cagee oot e == 27T 0 T



2637 Alta Glen Drive

4 39aIAYLNNOD

GRESHAM DR

wa Qv

[ ] Vestavia_Hills_City_Limits




10/3/2019

Untitled Page

2637 Alta Glen Drive

PARCEL #: 28 00 33 1 001 006.000 [111-B- ] Baths: 5.0 H/C Sqft: 5,829
OWNER: GRAY BRADLEY & NANCY 18-013.0 Bed Rooms: 6  Land Sch: A114
ADDRESS: 2637 ALTA GLEN DR VESTAVIA AL 35243-4509 Land: 166,900 Imp: 398,500 Total: 565,400
LOCATION: 2637 ALTA GLEN DR BHAM AL 35243 Acres: 0.000 Sales Info: 06/01/2006 $485,000
<< Prev  Next >> [ 1/ 0 Records ] Tax Year : ;20197 1
—SUMMARY
| [ ASSESSMENT — VALUE
| | PROPERTY CLASS: 3 OVER 65 CODE: LAND VALUE 10% $166,920
| | EXEMPT CODE:  2-2 DISABILITY CODE: LAND VALUE 20% $0
i | MUN CODE: 01 COUNTY HS YEAR: 0 CURRENT USE VALUE [DEACTIVATED] $0
. | SCHOOL DIST: EXM OVERRIDE AMT: $0.00
. | OVR ASD VALUE: $0.00 TOTAL MILLAGE: 50.1 CLASS 2
| CLASS USE: CLASS 3
FOREST ACRES: 0 TAX SALE: BLDG 001 111 $398,500
PREV YEAR VALUE: $663,500.00 BOE VALUE: 0

I

CU VALUE:
PENALTY:

Assesment Override:

MARKET VALUE:

TOTAL MARKET VALUE [APPR. VALUE: $565,400]: $565,420

ASSESSED VALUE:

eringcapture.jccal.org/caportal/CA_PropertyTaxParcellnfo.aspx?ParcelNo=28 00 33 1 001 006.000 &TaxYear=2017

—TAX INFO

CLASS MUNCODE  ASSD. VALUE TAX EXEMPTION TAX EXEMPTION TOTAL TAX
STATE 3 1 $56,540 $367.51 $4,000 $26.00 $341.51
COUNTY 3 1 $56,540 $763.29 $2,000 $27.00 $736.29
SCHOOL 3 1 $56,540 $463.63 $0 $0.00 $463.63
DIST SCHOOL 3 1 $56,540  $0.00 $0 $0.00 $0.00
CITY 3 1 $56,540  $0.00 $0 $0.00 $0.00
FOREST 3 1 $0  $0.00 $0 $0.00 $0.00
SPC SCHOOL1 3 1 $56,540 $288.35 $0 $0.00 $288.35
SPC SCHOOL2 3 1 $56,540 $949.87 $0 $0.00 $949.87
TOTAL FEE & INTEREST: (Detail) $5.00
ASSD. VALUE: $56,540.00 $2,832.65 GRAND TOTAL: $2,784.65
_Payoff Quote |

— DEEDS — PAYMENT INFO
INSTRUMENT NUMBER DATE PAY DATE TAX YEAR PAID BY AMOUNT
200611-6591 06/29/2006 2019 $0.00
200107-8309 06/15/2001 12/26/2018 2018 CADENCE BANK $3,276.64
12/12/2017 2017 GRAY BRADLEY $3,125.33
11/21/2016 2016 CORELOGIC $3,050.18
12/1/2015 2015 CORELOGIC INC $3,050.18
12/2/2014 2014 CORELOGIC INC $2,769.62
11/19/2013 2013 CORELOGIC INC $2,769.62
11/21/2012 2012 CENTRAL MORTGAGE CO  $2,989.06
20111231 2011 *oxk $3,042.17
201N12321 2010 * XXk €2 N21 18

12



Untitled Page

PARCEL #:
OWNER:
ADDRESS:
LOCATION:

<< Prev Next >>

SUMMARY

ASSESSMENT

PROPERTY 3
CLASS:

EXEMPT CODE: 2-2
MUN CODE:

SCHOOL DIST:

OVR ASD

VALUE: $0.00

CLASS USE:
FOREST ACRES: 0
PREV YEAR
VALUE:

TAX INFO

STATE 3
COUNTY 3
SCHOOL 3
DIST SCHOOL 3
CITY 3
FOREST 3
SPC SCHOOL1 3
SPC SCHOOL2 3

ASSD. VALUE: $66,360.00

DEEDS

INSTRUMENT NUMBER
200611-6591
200107-8309

28 00 33 1 001 006.000

GRAY BRADLEY & NANCY

2637 ALTA GLEN DR VESTAVIA AL 35243-4509
2637 ALTA GLEN DR BHAM AL 35243

[ 1/ 0 Records ]

OVER 65 CODE:

DISABILITY CODE:
01 COUNTY HS YEAR:

EXM OVERRIDE
AMT:

TOTAL MILLAGE:

TAX SALE:
$633,400.00BOE VALUE:

SUMMARY LAND

[ 111-B-]
18-013.0
Land: 166,900 Imp: 496,600 Total: 663,500

Acres: 0.000

$0.00
591  CLASS 3

VALUE

LAND VALUE 10%
LAND VALUE 20%
CURRENT USE VALUE

CLASS 2

BLDG 001

1o
2637 Alta Glgr?gﬁve

Baths: 5.0
Bed Rooms: 6

H/C Sq

f1

ft: 5,829

Land Sch: A114

Sales Info: 06/01/2006

$485,000

Tax Year : 2018 v,

BUILDINGS SALES PH(

)TOGRAPHS

MAPS

[DEACTIVATED]

11,

$166,920
$0
$0

$496,600

TOTAL MARKET VALUE [APPR. VALUE: $663,500]:$663,520
Assesment Override:

MARKET VALUE:

CU VALUE:
PENALTY:

ASSESSED VALUE:

MUNCODE ASSD. VALUE TAX

[ e e T T Sy e

DATE
06/29/2006
06/15/2001

$66,360 $431.34
$66,360 $895.86
$66,360 $544.15

$66,360 $0.00
$66,360 $0.00

$0 $0.00
$66,360 $338.44
$66,360 $1,114.85

$3,324.64

PAYMENT INFO
PAY DATE TAX YEAR PAID BY
12/26/2018 2018
12/12/2017 2017
11/21/2016 2016
12/1/2015 2015
12/2/2014 2014
11/19/2013 2013
11/21/2012 2012
20111231 2011

$4,000
$2,000
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

GRAND

CADENCE BANK
GRAY BRADLEY
CORELOGIC
CORELOGIC INC
CORELOGIC INC
CORELOGIC INC

EXEMPTION TAX EXEMPTION

$26.00
$27.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

TOTAL FEE & INTEREST: (Detail)

TOTAL

TOTAL TAX
$405.34
$868.86
$544.15

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$338.44
$1,114.85

$5.00
: $3,276.64

AMOUNT
$3,276.64
$3,125.33
$3,050.18
$3,050.18
$2,769.62
$2,769.62

CENTRAL MORTGAGE CO $2,989.06

KKK

http://eringcapture.jccal.org/caportal/CA_Property TaxParcellnfo.aspx?ParcelN0=28%200...

$3,042.17

9/10/2019



2637 Alta Glen Drive

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
Department Review of Proposed Annexation
(To be completed by Official City Reviewers)

The following properties have requested to be annexed into the City. Please review this request
and then forward your comments to the City Clerk as soon as is reasonably possible.

Location: 2637 Alta Glen Drive

Engineering; Public Services Date: 3 ° Initials: ‘o WD
2637 Alta Glen Drive -- no significant concerns noted; this roadway and other area roadways are
narrow and in poor to fair condition; we would request any redevelopment of the property to consider
some road widening or shoulder improvements to improve pre-existing conditions; currently, this
section of roadway is maintained by Jefferson County.

Police Department: Date: Lal/lo] Initials: (/{t r/

Comments: No s ng /)

Fire Department: Date: ﬂl%llﬁ Initials:

Comments: Ne Tbmh lo i

Board of Educations Date: / ( Z [.g Z/{éq 7 InitialS Ker\ Oj CLQ/Q
Comments: n Q/(Z,Q,'p_f\a.j.}@-& L@MM&%
/ N

(Vo Cnalp )
P




Resol#idh Nirter 38%
Page 6

STATE OF ALABAMA

Jefferson

COUNTY

PETITION FOR ANNEXATION TO THE

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA

Date of Petition: o1 // o\ / 2009

To the Honorable Mayor and City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama:

We, the undersigned owners of the properties set out in red outline in Exhibit “A”
attached hereto, which properties are contiguous to the City limits of the City of Vestavia Hills,
Alabama, under the authority of Act No. 32 of the Special Session of the Alabama Legislature of
1964, do hereby petition the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, that the properties set out in red
outline in Exhibit “A” attached, situated in _ Jefferson County, Alabama, be annexed
to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama. The metes and bounds description of the boundary of the
property of the undersigned proposed to be annexed is also set out on said Exhibit “A” and a map
showing in red the property proposed for annexation by this petition is also attached and made a
part hereof.

The undersigned petitioners do further petition that the Honorable Mayor and City
Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, set a date for the hearing of this petition and any
objections in writing to the petition or protest, on a date certain and that no less than ninety (90)
days before said date certain for said hearing on this petition, that a notice of said hearing along
with this petition be published in a newspaper of general circulation in Jefferson County,
Alabama.

We, the undersigned petitioners do also ask that the Honorable Mayor and City Council
of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, do all things necessary and requisite to comply with the
terms of Act No. 32 of the Special Session of the Alabama Legislature of 1964.

205-356-4263

T T AT VU PALLAVE @ GHALL. amg



Resolifib Ris7iB2P3894
Page 7

EXHIBIT “A”

LOT: See attached property tax record

BLOCK:

SURVEY:

RECORDED IN MAP BOOK , PAGE IN THE

Jefferson

PROBATE OFFICE OF COUNTY, ALABAMA.

COUNTY ZONING: =+

COMPATIBLE CITY ZONING:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION (METES AND BOUNDS):

COM INTER S/L OF NE 1/4 & SE R/W ALTA GLEN DR TH NE ALONG R/W 305 FT TO
BEG TH CONT NE ALONG R/W 195 FT TH SE 435 FT TH SW 200 FT TH Nw 435 FT TO
POB



Resoft?t%rf‘ u?nlggrD.? 8§94
Page 8

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have hereunto set their hands and seals, or
caused these presents to be executed by their duly authorized representatives, with full authority.

SIGNATURE(S) DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

See attached property tax record

Lot Block Survey

Lot Block Survey See attached property tax record

Lot Block Survey

(Use reverse side hereof for additional signatures and property descriptions, if needed).

STATE OF ALABAMA

Jefferson

COUNTY

Jimit Parekh .
being duly sworn says: I am one of the persons who

signed the above petition, and I certify that said petition contains the signatures of all the owners
of the described property.

v/
Signature of Certifier

Subscribed and sworn before me this the | b day of SU‘O\,U/\{\\QQ,\@, R 20‘01 .

=

Notary'
My commission expires: ow ll’LO ! ZOZZ

BRITTNEY ADAMS

WP\  NOTARY PUBLIC
SNER ) STATE OF ALABAMA
COMM. EXP. 06-20-2022

1 NS




EXHIBIT “B”

Resolafion Nanibe 385

VESTAVIA HILLS BOARD OF EDUCATION

1204 Montgomery Highway
Vestavia Hills AL 35216

(To be completed by the City)

Date of Annexation Petition

Action Taken: Grant

Page 9

Deny
Resolution: Date: Number:
Overnight Ordinance: Date: Number:
90 Day Final Ordinance: Date: Number:
(To be completed by Homeowner)
Name(s) of Homeowner(s): Jimit parekh & Pallavi Shah
Address: 2637 Alta Glen Drive
City: _Vestuyia State: AL Zip: 33243

Information on Children:

Plan to Enroll In
Vestavia Hills School?

Name(s) Age | School Grade | Yes | No
1. Curcn«;\-\T ok —-th
RO\'\Q-« ?O&"QL\A'\ Pizak 2 Mdl S \3 7 Grede \/
2. . Cu.rrn«d—y ke A .
Avach Racekh "De\\\(, R\A?L E\w,“\,l Lo S Grde | L7
3. ‘
4,
5.
6.

Approximate date for enrolling students in Vestavia Hills City Schools if above response is
“yes”. already enrolled




	Agenda
	Minutes June 20, 2019
	2312 St Joseph Rd
	2801 Gresham Dr
	2637 Alta Glen Dr



